1.4.1 Institution optains feedback on the syllabus and its transaction at the institution
from the following stakeholders

1) Students 2) Teachers 3) Alumni

Panipat Institute of Engineering & Technology, Panipat

Department of Information Technology

Year 2018-19

B.Tech. Information Technologx

Action Taken Report

(Feedback from Students, Teachers and Alumni)

Contents
Item Page No
1) Notice for Departmental Meeting on Feedback Analysis of Stakeholder’s survey ot
2) Minutes of Departmental Meeting for actions on F eedback Analysis 032
3) List of Departmental measures on the feedback 25

4) Heads' Report on Action Taken 06



Panipat Institute of Engineering & Technology, Panipat

Department of Information Technology

Date 12/09/2018
Notice

A meeting of all the departmental faulty members is scheduled on Saturday 15/09/2018 at 2
PM to discuss observations of the feedback collected from the students, teachers and alumni
during the start of session 2018-19. The items under the agenda are enclosed as a summary of
the observations from the related surveys. All are requested to attend the meeting.

P

Head of the Department

CC:

Director for kind information
Coordinator IQAC

All concerned



Panipat Institute of Engineering & Technology, Panipat

Department of Information Technology

Academic year 2018-2019

Feedback Analysis of Stakeholders survey

Item. | Stakeholder Feedback Outcomes of

no. Observations observations

1 Student Most of the Students have expressed their satisfaction | Satisfactory feedback
over question no (3, 4, 5, 8 and 9) related with course
outcomes, credit hours, text books, lab facilities and
internal evaluation practices respectively.

Few students have also expressed that list of Lab experiments need
experiments are not appropriate (question 7). to be reviewed.

Few Students are also not satisfied with content Strong requirement
beyond syllabus, activity related to improve expressed.
communication skills, technical aptitude, professional

skills and roadmap for skill development (Question no

11,12, 13, 14, and 15).

Under the ‘any other suggestions’ section, some of Industry relevant
students expressed that the students competencies activities required.
should be aligned with the need of industry.

2 Teacher As an exception to the satisfaction expressed by Requirement
teachers on most of the issues, they also have expressed.
expressed disagreement on university exam pattern is
according to COs and sufficiency of optional papers.

Under suggestion they expressed that refresher Requirement
courses for the faculty members may also be expressed.
organized.

3 Alumni Disagreement on the questions no (1, 2, 3, 4 and 5) To be compensated by
related with subjects of basic science, language, inclusion of trainings
electives and the balance between core and applied on latest technologies
subjects respectively is mainly attributed to that fact
that they lack in connect with the issues of industry
and modern technologies.

Disagreement on the nature of lab experiments has Lab Experiment List to
been observed. be reviewed

Marginal disagreement on the final year project and Review required
content beyond syllabus has also been observed in

the alumni response.

Under suggestions they have indicated that the Need expressed
Training programmes may be organized to improve

the placement preparedness.

b/

Head of the Department

(o)




Panipat Institute of Engineering & Technology, Panipat

Department of Information Technology

Date.f.s.) L’.??'Q‘? ] f
Minutes of the meeting

Minutes of the meeting held on 15/09/2018 at 2 PM and attended by the following faculty memebrs

1 Mr. Ratandeep Aneja
2 Mr. Sorabh

3 Mr. Matish

4 Mr. Sandeep

5 Mr. Mukesh Rana

6 Ms. Annu

7 Ms. Supriya

8 Ms. Yogita

9 Ms. Somya Goyal

Item Number 1.1:
Most of the Students have expressed their satisfaction over question no (3, 4, 5, 8 and 9) related with
course outcomes, credit hours, text books, lab facilities and internal evaluation practices respectively.
Resolution: No action required

Item Number 1.2:
Few students have also expressed that list of experiments are not appropriate (question 7).
Resolution: Experiment list in various labs should be reviewed.

Item Number 1.3:
Few Students are also not satisfied with content beyond syllabus, activity related to improve
communication skills, technical aptitude, professional skills and roadmap for skill development (Question
no 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15).
Resolution: An aptitude course is already being offered to B Tech final year students.

Item Number 1.4:
Under the ‘any other suggestions’ section, some of students expressed that the students competencies
should be aligned with the need of industry.
Resolution: Seminars and Workshop/Trainings should be planned.

Item Number 2.1:
As an exception to the satisfaction expressed by teachers on most of the issues, they also have expressed
disagreement on university exam pattern is according to COs and sufficiency of optional papers.
Resolution: to update the University officials through Registrar on the issue of CO based questions in
final examination.

(o2



Item Number 2.2:
Under suggestion they expressed that refresher courses for the faculty members may also be organized.
Resolution: FDPs are to be planned and participate in the preplanned FDPs.

Item Number 3.1:
Disagreement on the questions no (1, 2, 3, 4 and 5) related with subjects of basic science, language,
electives and the balance between core and applied subjects respectively is mainly attributed to that fact
that they lack in connect with the issues of industry and modern technologies.
Resolution: Career guidance sessions are to be planned.

Item Number 3.2:
Disagreement on the nature of lab experiments has been observed.
Resolution: Experiment list in various labs is to be updated

Item Number 3.3:
Marginal disagreement on the final year project and content beyond syllabus has also been observed in
the alumni response.
Resolution: Real life application based projects are to be given priority now.

Item Number 3.4:
Under suggestions they have indicated that the Training programmes may be organized to improve the
placement preparedness.
Resolution: Career guidance session/trainings are to be planned.

T

Head of thie Department

EE:

Director for kind information
Registrar

Coordinator IQAC

All concerned

(oY)



Panipat Institute of Engineering & Technology, Panipat

Department of Information Technology

List of Departmental measures initiated on the feedback

related with subjects of basic science, language, electives
and the balance between core and applied subjects
respectively is mainly attributed to that fact that they lack
in connect with the issues of industry and modern
technologies.

Item. | Stakeholder Feedback Departmental
no. Observations measures initiated
1 Student . Most of the Students have expressed their satisfaction Not Required
over question no (3, 4, 5, 8 and 9) related with course
outcomes, credit hours, text books, lab facilities and
internal evaluation practices respectively.
. Few students have also expressed that list of experiments | Experiment list in various
are not appropriate (question 7). labs is being reviewed
. Few Students are also not satisfied with content beyond An aptitude course is
syllabus, activity related to improve communication skills, | being offered to B Tech
technical aptitude, professional skills and roadmap for final year students
skill development (Question no 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15).
. Under the “any other suggestions’ section, some of Seminars and
students expressed that the students competencies Workshop/Trainings are
should be aligned with the need of industry. under plan
2 Teacher . As an exception to the satisfaction expressed by teachers | Need to update the
on most of the issues, they also have expressed University officials on
disagreement on university exam pattern is according to | the issue of CO based
COs and sufficiency of optional papers. questions in final
examination
. Under suggestion they expressed that refresher courses FDPs are under plan
for the faculty members may also be organized.
3 Alumni . Disagreement on the questions no (1, 2, 3, 4 and 5) Career guidance session

are under plan

Disagreement on the nature of lab experiments has been
observed.

Experiment list in various
labs is being updated

. Marginal disagreement on the final year project and

content beyond syllabus has also been observed in the
alumni response.

Real life application
based projects are given
priority now

. Under suggestions they have indicated that the Training

programmes may be organized to improve the placement
preparedness.

Career guidance
session/trainings are
under plan.

A

Head of Department

Copy to: Director, Registrar, IQAC

Head o

™ MR
f Nanartman
| PEREITHGE I
¢ ey (]

;‘1 srhnninay




Panipat Institute of Engineering & Technology, Panipat

Heads year end report as action taken summary

Department of Information Technology

5) related with subjects of basic science, language,
electives and the balance between core and
applied subjects respectively is mainly attributed
to that fact that they lack in connect with the
issues of industry and modern technologies.

Item. | Stakeholder Feedback Action Taken

no. Observations

1 Student Most of the Students have expressed their Not Required
satisfaction over question no (3, 4, 5, 8 and 9)
related with course outcomes, credit hours, text
books, lab facilities and internal evaluation
practices respectively.

Few students have also expressed that list of Experiment list in various labs have
experiments are not appropriate (question 7). been updated

Few Students are also not satisfied with content An aptitude course is offered to B
beyond syllabus, activity related to improve Tech final year students
communication skills, technical aptitude,

professional skills and roadmap for skill

development (Question no 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15).

Under the “any other suggestions’ section, some | Workshop on cyber security and
of students expressed that the students MicroAccelertor program on 10T
competencies should be aligned with the need of | are organized for students in the
industry. department.

2 Teacher As an exception to the satisfaction expressed by Registrar has been requested to
teachers on most of the issues, they also have update the University officials on
expressed disagreement on university exam the issue of CO based questions in
pattern is according to COs and sufficiency of final examination
optional papers.

Under suggestion they expressed that refresher On FDP on Mobile Multimedia and
courses for the faculty members may also be Internet is organised and attended
organized. by the interested faculty members

3 Alumni Disagreement on the questions no (1, 2, 3,4and | A career guidance session on

government exam for IT Students is
organized by the department.

Disagreement on the nature of lab experiments
has been observed.

Experiment list in various labs have
been updated

Marginal disagreement on the final year project
and content beyond syllabus has also been
observed in the alumni response.

Real life application based projects
are given priority now

Under suggestions they have indicated that the
Training programmes may be organized to

A career guidance session on
government exam for IT Students is
organized by the department.

improve the placement preparedness.

e

Head of Department
Hzad of Department

v




